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From: Paula Isler CONFIRMED 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject : fwd: 981142-TC 

===NOTE=========== ~===ll/19/98=12:40pm• 
Kay, question ... This docket started out 
as a cancellation by PSC for nonpayment 
of RAFs. It was on the 11/03 Agenda 
and my r ec approved. On 11/09, the 
company pai d the past due charges plus 
1998 RAFs and requested voluntary 
cancellation . 

On 11/10, I e-mailed Linda and asked 
her to change the docket title to a 
voluntary cancellation. But now that I 
think about it, I probably should not 
have done that since it has already 
been to Agenda with the first title. 

Should the title be changed back to 
Cancellation by PSC? Should I revise 
the CASR and take it back to agenda? 
Let me know your thoughts . Thanks. 

Fwd=by:=Kay=Flynn•••=•ll/19/98••2:42pm• 
Fwd to: Paula Isler 
CC: Linda Williams, Sandy Moses 

Si nce the RAF payment and request for 
cancellation were not received until 
after the Commissioners had voted, we 
really need to leave the docket title 
as i t was. I'll ask Linda by cc: to 
change the title back. 

As for going back to agenda, please run 
that question by Legal. Kay 
.AC.l\. _____ : _________ __ ______ __________ _ _ 
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